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LOCATION�
�
�
�
�
�
LGA Reference Number�
78/26�
�
Name of Place�
North Merredin Primary School�
�
Other Names (1)�
Merredin School�
�
Location/Address�
�
�
Street Name�
Coronation Street�
�
Suburb/Town�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Other Locational descriptor�
Between Fifth and Bates Streets�
�
Local Government Authority�
Merredin�
�
Map References�
�
�
Map Name�
Merredin Townsite�
�
Map Scale�
1:2,000�
�
Northing�
6516400 m N�
�
Easting�
621200 m E�
�






OWNERSHIP & LAND DESCRIPTION �
�
�
�
�
�
Owner�
Address�
Phone/fax�
Status�
�
Item


No.�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
Land Description�
�
�
Reserve No.�
Lot/Location No.�
Plan/Diagram�
Vol/Folio�
Item


No.�
�
13876�
Lot 165�
�
�
�
�
�



DESCRIPTION�
�
�
�
�
�
Construction Date (1)�
1912 (from)�
�
Construction Date (2)�
1930s�
�
Source/Details�
Refer Bibliography�
�
Site Type�
School�
�
Use(s) of Place:�
�
�
Original�
Primary and Secondary School�
�
Present�
Primary School�
�
Construction Materials�
�
�
Walls�
Brick, with render band at sill level facing Coronation Street�
�
Roof�
Corrugated iron, hipped�
�
Modifications�
Continuous re-building, infill�
�
Condition�
Good�
�
Integrity�
�
�
The main building has consistency and integrity.�
�
�
Description�
�
�
The main building stretches along Coronation Street, with tall windows, facing south.  There is a rendered porch at the main entrance, with the words “Merredin School”.  A full length verandah, under the main roof, runs along the north side of the main building.  The main building faces a large court-yard/play-space at the rear (north side).  Other buildings frame this central play-space.�
�
�
�



SIGNIFICANCE�
�
�
�
�
�
Historic theme (s) �
Social and Civic Activities - Education�
�
Statement of Significance�
�
�
A local school was first established in the early part of the century, half way between “The Pump” on the Goldfields water supply and the township adjacent to the railway, which were both vying to become the town centre.





Following survey of the Merredin townsite in 1906, the railway settlement achieved dominance and a new primary and secondary school was established on the Coronation Street site in 1912.





With population growth, buildings were progressively extended and replaced ultimately another primary school was built beyond the railway, named South Merredin, the older school becoming North Merredin.





The school was extended to a Junior High School with Domestic Science and Manual Training centres in 1954.  In 1957 a new five year High School was built on a new site and North Merredin reverted to just a Primary School.





Although the site contains various school buildings, only the main building is considered to be well designed for the climate and have both architectural and social significance.�
�
�
Recommendation/�Conservation Strategy �
Recognise and encourage protection of the main building through Town Planning Scheme.  Photographically document prior to any modifications.�
�



�



OTHER�
�
�
�
�
�
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�
�
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�
�
Listing and Assessment:�
�
�
Assessor (s) Name �
Assessor (s) Address/Phone�
�
Max Hipkins�
WHELANS, 133 Scarborough Beach Rd,


Mt Hawthorn, WA, 6016


Tel: (09) 443 1511�
�
Film/Neg. Nos, date�
4/18-20	18/12/1995�
�
State Register of Heritage Places�
No�
�
Classified by the National Trust�
No�
�
Register of the National Estate�
No�
�
Local Town Planning Scheme�
No�
�



